
 

 

 

 

  

   
S McIlwraith (Recycling) Ltd – jason@rmeasdale.com 

67 Washington Street 

Glasgow 

G3 8BB 
 

Our Ref: WMS/W/0020005 

                

If emailing please mark for:  

Jade Hannah 

 

26 May 2023 

Dear Sirs 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)  

THE WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSING (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2011 (“THE REGULATIONS”)  

REGISTRATION OF EXEMPT ACTIVITY, SCHEDULE 1, PARAGRAPH 45  

REGISTRATION NUMBER: WMS/W/0020005 

DETAILS OF ACTIVITY: THE RECOVERY OF SCRAP METAL AND/OR THE DISMANTLING OF 

DEPOLLUTED MOTOR VEHICLES AND ANCILLARY STORAGE 

AT: 157 WOODVILLE STREET, GLASGOW, G51 2RQ (NGR: NS 5554 6477) 

 

Thank you for the notice you provided to SEPA on 23 May 2023 together with payment of £481.   

  

I confirm that on 26 May 2023 we will enter the relevant particulars, which you provided in the 

notice, in the register of establishments or undertakings carrying on exempt activities.   

  

The exempt activity which you have advised us that you intend to carry out is the recovery of scrap 

metal and/or the dismantling of depolluted motor vehicles and ancillary storage in accordance with 

paragraph 45 of Schedule 1 to the Regulations  

  

As the activity has been registered as “exempt” you do not need to obtain a waste management 

licence in order to lawfully carry it out provided you comply with the requirements set out in the 

Regulations, including in particular Regulations 17, 24, and Schedule 1 paragraph 45.   

  

In addition, you must comply with the Relevant Objectives which are set out in Paragraph 6 of Part 

I of Schedule 4 to the Regulations (“the Relevant Objectives”).   

  

One of the requirements of the Relevant Objectives is that waste is managed without endangering 

human health or using processes or methods which could harm the environment.  If you fail to 

comply with this, then you may be committing an offence under section 33(1)(c) of the 

Environmental Protection Act 1990 by treating keeping or managing controlled waste in a manner 

likely to cause pollution of the environment or harm to human health.   

  

The renewal date for registration of your exempt activity is 18 May 2024 in line with your original 

registration.   

 

Cont’d/… 
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We will send you a renewal notice requiring the payment of the annual charge when it is due. If you 

wish to renew the registration you must send the charge to us along with:  

   

• a completed renewal form.   

• an up-to-date plan of the site containing details of:  

  

(i) the boundaries of the site.  

(ii) the location within the site where the exempt activity is or will be carried on;  

(iii) the location and specification of any impermeable pavements or draining systems 

described in Schedule 1 paragraphs 45(1)(c) or 2(f) or (g) to the Regulations; and  

(iv) the location of any secure containers for waste which is liquid or consists of motor 

vehicle batteries.  

  

• details of the total quantity of each kind of waste recovered at the site in the preceding 12-

month period.  

  

Please note that SEPA may remove your entry from the register where:   

  

a) your establishment or undertaking no longer exists or no longer carries on the activity.  

b) the activity is no longer being carried on in compliance with the conditions or limitations of 

paragraph 45 of Schedule 1 to or the relevant provisions of Regulation 17 of the  

Regulations.   

c) you have not complied with the requirements of Regulation 24 of the Regulations.  

d) the type and quantity of waste submitted to the activity, and method of disposal or recovery 

are not consistent with the attainment of the Relevant Objectives of paragraph 6(1)(a) of  

Part 1 of Schedule 4; or  

e) Where the annual charge payable under Regulation 24 of the Regulations is not paid within 

two months of the due date.  

  

If we decided to remove your entry from the register, we will send you a Notice of Removal to you 

to advise you of this.   

We will carry out inspections to make sure that you are complying with the terms of the exemption.  

  

If you require any further information, please contact wastepermitting@sepa.org.uk  

  

Yours faithfully  

Barbara Gritten 

Senior Environment Protection Officer 

Waste & Industry Permitting 

 

Cc: Registry  

 

  

  


